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* S
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of: mW 59X

Moran for Congress '92 and
Edward M. Holland, Treasurer

Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Virginia
and Terry for Virginia Committee, Elman P. Gray, Treasurer

Complaint

NOW COMES, Kyle McSlarrow candidate for Congress in the 8th
District of Virginia hereinafter referred to as "McSlarrow" to file this
Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) and llC.F.R. 111.4 against Moran
for Congress and Edward M. Holland, Treasurer hereinafter referred to as
"Moran" of P.O. Box 2518, Alexandria, VA 22301; and Mary Sue Terry,
Attorney General for the Commonwealth of Virginia, Richmond, VA 23219
hereinafter referred to as "Attorney General;" and The Terry for Virginia
Committee, Elman P. Gray, Treasurer of Terry for Virginia, hereafter
referred to as "Terry Committee.""

TFACTS

CN McSlarrow, pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act) and the Federal Election Commission (FEC)
regulations, does hereby state the following:

1. Moran for Congress is the authorized principal campaign
comittee for Jim Moran, candidate for the United States House of
Representatives from the 8th District of Virginia.

2. Mary Sue Terry is the Attorney General for the Commonwealth of
G Virginia.

t3. The Terry for Virginia Committee is the non-federal campaign

C- committee of Mary Sue Terry.

I4. The basis of this Complaint is a letter written by the
Attorney General in support of Congressman Moran's re-election. The

O mailing at issue contained solely the letter and a sheet detailing certain
locations to apply for absentee ballot applications. See Exhibit A.

5. Neither the letter nor the accompanying document included .<;
written disclaimer indicating who had financed the communication.n Th6
letter simply stated "Not Printed at Public Expense." See Exhibit A. ,

cN L



DISCUSSION OF LAW

Disclaimer Reauirement

The provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. l10.11(a)(1) state:

Except as provided at 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (2) whenever any person
makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a communication
that expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly
identified,... Through any broadcasting station, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard sign, direct
mailing, or any form of general public political advertising, a
disclaimer.., shall appear and be presented in a clear and
conspicuous manner to Qive the reader, observer or listener
adequate notice of the identity of persons who paid for, and
where required, who authorized a communication. (emphasis added)

Therefore, the issue is whether the letter signed by Attorney General Terry
represents an expenditure advocating the election of defeat of a clearly
identified candidate. The answer is unequivocally yes. An expenditure has
obviously been made for the production and distribution of the letter
itself and the communication has been conveyed by means of a direct

tn mailing.

C-4 The standard of express advocacy is established by the text of the Attorney
General letter itself. It specifically identifies federal candidate Jim

-- Moran in the following text:

"I would also like to take this opportunity to express my strong
support for Congressman Jim Moran."

O And, it actively advocates the election of Jim Moran in the following
statement:

"I hope you'll join me in helping re-elect Jim Moran to Congress
in the 8th Congressional District."

C There is no question the omission of a disclaimer on this letter

Nr constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1).

011 It is clear from the face of the documents that the intent was to
encourage voters, drawing upon the full credibility of the Attorney
General, to exercise their right to vote by absentee ballot. However, by
the same token, it is also clear from the face of the documents that the
intent was to encourage voters, drawing upon that same credibility of the
Attorney General, to vote for the re-election of Jim Moran.



otential Imoermissible Contribution by fon-ftftral Ctayittee

As stated above, contributions for use in connection with federal
election law may not be received from impermissible sources. Note that the
Commonwealth of Virginia allows receipts of corporate contributions by non-
federal campaign committees. This means that any campaign organization such
as the Terry for Virginia Conmittee may contain contributions from sources
impermissible in federal campaigns. Therefore, since corporate
contributions may have been received by the Terry Campaign Committee, it is
arguable that the Moran Committee is in violation of the law in receiving
contributions from a committee which has received corporate funds.

Authorization Recuirement

In addition to the disclaimer requirements of 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1)
a separate disclaimer may be required pursuant to the provisions of
subparagraph (i) (ii) depending upon who made the expenditure on behalf of
Moran. Those sections state:

(i) Such communication, including any solicitation, if
authorized by a candidate, an authorized committee of a
candidate, or its agent thereof, shall clearly state that the

110 communication is paid for by such other person and, is authorized
by such candidate, authorized committee or agent;

CN
If these expenditures were made by the Moran Committee, the

disclaimer to meet the requirements of the Act must state "Paid for by
Moran for Congress '92." To the extent that another individual or
committee paid for this communication, the disclaimer must state "Paid for

r. by (Rerson or orQanization}." The additional disclaimer "Authorized by
Moran for Congress '92." must also be included.

There are several factors regarding the communication which could
lead a reader to believe this is a communication which carries the weight
of the endorsement of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

C 1. The letterhead specifically states "The Commonwealth of Virginia,
Office of the Attorney General, Richmond, VA 23219" in official
printed letterhead style.

2. Mary Sue Terry, in the same typeface is clearly identified as the
Attorney General.

3. She refers to her official role in the opening of the
communication, as follows: "As the Commonwealth's Attorney
General,..."

4. She first addresses an important subject the average reader would
regard as falling within the purview of her role as Attorney
General and state official. Regardless of whether or not urging
citizens to vote is a prescribed role of the chief law
enforcement officer, her choice to speak to this issue clearly
would appear to the average reader as an official pronouncement
because voter participation is a desired goal of government at
all levels in the United States.

5. If this communication had been in compliance with the Act, the
disclaimer on the letter would have read without regard to



additional authorization language described later *Paid for by
0" This disclaimer would have clearly informed

con~tibtors that this was not an official endors eme nt but one
reproduced and financed by an interested political entity for
2rnLiksan 2olitical Rgrmoses. Providing the reader with this
disclaimer allows the reader to determine the value and
motivation of this communication.

The value of the use of "official" status, as well as its
potential for abuse has been recognized and addressed at the federal level.
The Federal Election Commission recognized the value of the use of
corporate or labor organization logos, trademarks and letterhead. The
Commission concluded that the use of such items does constitute value and
"may assist the candidate in garnering support or soliciting funds, and
thus constitutes a prohibited corporate or labor organization
contribution." 57 Fed. Reg., pg. 33554 (1992).

Donor Limitations

The original source of contributions used in connection with
federal elections must be one that is permissible under the prohibitions
and limitations of the Act. The provisions of 11 C.F.R. 1l4.(a)(b)

N strictly Prohibit the use of corporate funds in connection with federal
elections. Further, the campaign finance statutes of the Commonwealth

C~ permit the use of corporate funds in the financing of non-federal
elections.

In light of the strict prohibition against the use of corporate
- funds in financing federal elections and the contrary treatment by the
NCommonwealth of permissible corporate funding in connection with non-

federal elections, contributions from entities or organizations
01 unrecistered with the Federal Election Comission are inherently suspect.

Therefore, it is critical that a legal determination be miade as to the
C) source of funding of the letter. If it is determined that the expenditure

was made from the non-federal Terry for Virginia Comittee, there is a
~'likelihood that the expenditure may have been made with impermissible

C funds. Additionally, if it is determined that the expenditure was made by
a corporate entity, that too would be impermissible.

While it is true that the communication does state it was not
01' paid for at "public expense," it is clear that the stationery is intended

to convey the "official status" of the Attorney General. Any attendant
costs of the design, printing or production of this letter, beyond the mere
duplication of the letter, by Commonwealth employees or contractors would
represent a prohibited contribution.

The Attorney General in choosing to issue this communication
clearly intends to provide as much value to Moran through this endorsement
as possible. The value of writing a letter with the impression that it is
an official communication from the highest ranking attorney and chief law
enforcement officer of the Commonwealth gives significant support to the
campaign of Moran. In other words, this communication with its official
appearance is considerably more valuable to Moran than a letter written by
Mary Sue Terry as a private citizen on her personal stationery.



PAYn FOR RELIEF

Therefore, McSlarrow respectfully requests, that the Federal
Election Comission investigate these violations and in the course of the
proceedings determine who made the expenditure in connection with
permissible funds, and at a minimum, find the following conclusions of law:

1. The letter signed by Attorney General was, in fact, an
expenditure for a communication expressly advocating the election of Jim
Moran for federal office and the omission of a disclaimer is a violation of
11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1).

2. The use of letterhead purposefully to represent the
Commonwealth represents value and an expenditure made on behalf of the
Moran Campaign as defined in 11 C.F.R. 100.8(a)(1). Said expenditure is a
violation of the prohibitions against the use of impermissible funds in
connection with federal elections found in 11 C.F.R. 114.2(b).

3. The legally correct disclaimer was omitted from this
communication in an effort to maintain the "official" appearance of the
endorsement.

CO Therefore, Kyle McSlarrow further requests the federal Election
Commission assess all appropriate penalties for said violation of the above

C0q provisions in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g (a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted,

Subscribed and sworn before me this ay of Iugust, 1992.
C

o yPublic )

My Commission expires: 
W3_,_1 _
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August 6, 1992

Greetings: 
- o

As the Commonwealth's Attorney General, I would like to take
this opportunity to remind you to vote in the upcoming November 3rd
election. I believe that citizen involvement is the key to good
government and that voting is a critical part of that involvement.
Our participation in the electoral process is vital in keeping
federal, state and local government responsive and responsible to
the people. It is both our right and our responsibility.

If you will be away at schocl, on vacation or on business
during the election, please take the time to send in the enclosed
Absentee Ballot Application. The process is simple and will ensure
that your vote is counted and your voice is heard.

I would also like to take this opportunity to express my
strong support for Congressman Jim Moran. Since first being
elected in 1990, Congressman Moran has served with integrity and
commitment. As one of the original co-sponsors of the Freedom of
Choice Act, Congressman Moran has been steadfast in his support of
a woman's right to privacy. He has been tireless in fighting to
change Congress and to improve our quality of life. His tenacity
has earned him the reputation of being an extraordinarily effective
lawmaker during his first term. I hope you'll join me in helping
re-elect Jim Moran to Congress in the 8th Congressional District

For any questions regarding Absentee Ballots or Voter
Registration, please call the Fairfax County Electoral Board at
(703) 246-8683.

Very sincerely,

Mary Sue Terry

Enclosure

ftOV pa.ftvac AV Ou"sc gapapose



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0 C 20461

August 31, 1992

Kyle Eugene McSlarrow
Kyle McSlarrow for Congress
3505 North 14th Street
Arlington, VA 22201

RE: MUR 3592

Dear Mr. McSlarrow:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 26, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"), by Morano for Congress '92, and Edward f. Holland, as treasurer,
Congressman James P. Moran and Mary Sue Terry. The respondents

tV) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as th. original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3592. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 204bi

August 31, 1992

8dward K. Holland, Treasurer
Moran for Congress '92
P.O. Box 2518
Alexandria, VA 22301

RE: MUR 3592

Dear Mr. Holland:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Moran for Congress '92 ("Comittee") and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3592. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

o submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

K) further action based on the available information.

C This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



advard n. NOlland, Teasurer
Moran for Cgrwins a12
Vage 2

if you have any questions, please contact Noriega S. James,
the staff membet assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Conmissiones procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0 C 203

August 31, 1992

Congressman James P. Moran
1523 Lonqworth ROB
Washington, DC 20515-4608

RE: MUR 3592

Dear Mr. Moran:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3592.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

DCommission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Congressman James P. Moran
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Noriega B. James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of

the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia
Office of Attorney General
Richmond, VA 23219

RE: MUR 3592

Dear Ms. Terry:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3592.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.

'i : , ;
• 

, . ,,!•,, , i
,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

August 31, 1992



Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General
Covmonwealth of Virginia
Paie 2

if you have any questions, please contact Noriega 3. Janes,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

'isa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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September 16, 1992

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND TELEFAX TRANSMISSION 202-219-3923

Noriega E. James
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3592 Moran for Congress "92 Campaign 2486
Dear Mr. James: v

C,
As we discussed on the telephone today, I represent the Moran

for Congress '92 Campaign with regard to the pending FEC complaint.
I am forwarding by telefax and first class mail the Statement of
Designation of Counsel reflecting my representation.

I am hereby requesting an extension of time in which to
respond to the complaint, which the Moran for Congress '92 Campaign
intends to contest. While my investigation reveals what occurred
in the matters complained of, I have not been able to obtain copies
of the documents that should have sent in the mailing that was the
subject of the complaint. The documents that I require are among
the files of the Campaign, but as yet I have not been able to
secure the specific documents involved in the mailing complained
of.

In addition, the complaint named as respondents the Honorable
Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General of Virginia, and the Terry for
Virginia Committee. I have been in contact with representatives of
the Attorney General, and I will be sharing with them the results
of my investigation when it is completed. That will require
additional time after I prepare the Moran Campaign's response to
the complaint.

Therefore, on behalf of the Moran for Congress '92 Campaign,
I am requesting an extension of time until October 3. 1992 for the
filing of the Campaign's response to the complaint in MUR 3592.
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Thank you for your assistance and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Kenneth E. Labowitz

cc: Honorable Edward H. Holland
Treasurer, Moran for Conqress '92

Marshall Cook, Esquire
Office of the Attorney General
Richmond, Virqinia
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aw, e Kenneth E. Labovitz

, S 510 King Street, Suite 416
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Alexandria, Virginia 22313
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notif catis an other

camnuications fra the Comission and to act on my behalf before

the C ission.
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Moran for Congress '92 Campaign

P.O. Box 2518

Alexandria, Virginia 22301
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Dear Mr. Lab

This is
September 16
October 3, 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS"INCTON D C odj

September 21, 1992

abowitz, Esquire
ian & Van Beek
eet

VA 22313

RE: MUR 3592
Congressman James P. Moran
Moran for Congress '92 and
Edward M. Holland, as
treasurer

owitz:

in response to your letter dated
1992, requesting an extension until

992, to respond to the complaint filed in this
er considering the circumstances presented in you
Office of the General Counsel has granted the
tension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
mness on October 3, 1992.

have any questions, please contact me at (202)

Sincerely,

Noriega E. James
Paralegal



ANDWAJ OI, 1 6 DLAI
170 Now -h hvmst N. W.

WhA muq, D. C 20009

2 4634900

FEDERAL ELEoT,',

MAI! o'q

SEP ZZ 1 o7AN19i

A 11MiUMP maiLnLoM
Ilnm m AL r' no , NAZ O 1U.UOM 0O34M.4

A Rn UR

Tomor am 43-1

21 September 1992

~~0 ~
cA
-. 3
I.-,

-

-oVIA REGISTERED MAIL
AND FACSIMILE # 202-219-3923

Mr. Noriega E. James
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20436

Re: MUR 3592
Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General for the
Comonvealth of Virginia

Terry for Virginia Com ittee

Dear Mr. James:

Per our telephone conference this morning, this is to
advise that this firm represents Mary Sue Terry, Attorney
General for the Commonwealth of Virginia, and the Terry for
Virginia Committee, respondents in the above-captioned matter.
A Designation of Counsel Statement is enclosed.

As we discussed, this firm has recently been retained to
handle this matter, and we will require additional time to
complete our investigation of the facts alleged in the
complaint. Accordingly, we would respectfully request an
extension of time until Wednesday, October 7, 1992 for the
filing of our clients' response to the complaint in this matter.
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Mr. oriega E. James
21 September 1992
Page 2

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance.

Sincerely,

T mas P. Steindler
TPS/pxdb/

enclosure

cc: Robert A. Blair, Esquire

The Honorable Mary Sue Terry
Attorney General for the Commonwealth of Virginia

Terry for Virginia Campaign
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or fttert A. Blair

- 1 tiaS P. S-19%rniler

Arderson, Hibey & Blair

- 3m

1708 New Hanpshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009
(202) 483-190o

The above-nawed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and othec

comunications from the Comission and to act on my behalf beme

the Cmission.

Date

ADGs

63' N , Mar Sue Terry

101 N. 8th Street

Ricirond, Virginia 23219

EOU 1 a

aIsx M (804) 786-2435
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(202) 48.3-1900

The above-namd individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Coission and to act on my behalf befre

the Cbission.

Septatr 18, 1992
Dat*e

u S The Terry for Virginia Qxmittee

Post Office Box 714

Rictmenrw, Virginia 23206

11 m 130z

8UsX3 -s

(804) 270-7596

(804) 644-1993
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS"INC TON, 0 C 203

ip September 24, 1992

Robert A. Blair, Esquire
Thomas P. Steindler, Esquire
Anderson, Hibey & Blair
1708 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20009

RE: MUR 3592
Mary Sue Terry

Dear Sirs:

This is in response to your letter dated
September 21, 1992, requesting an extension until
October 7, 1992, to respond to the complaint filed in this
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted therequested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on October 7, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

l ga E. Jam
Paralegal
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October 2, 1992

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND TELEFAX TRANSMISSION 202-219-3923

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Noriega E. James
Office of the General Counsel '. -

C-)
---4

Re: MR.._592, Complaint against Moran for Congress '92 -*

L.

Dear Mr. James:

On behalf of the Moran for Congress 092 Counittee , and the C
Honorable Edward M. Holland, its treasurer, I am hereby reponding -

to the pending complaint filed against the Comttee and Mr.
Holland regarding a mailing by the Committee in August 1992.

My investigation of this matter as to the circmstances of the
mailing reveals that the Committee prepared a mailing that included
three separate elements: the cover page (printed front and back on
Moran for Congress '92 letterhead with the required disclaimer at
the bottom) detailing legislation sponsored by Conqressman Moran;
the letter from Attorney General Mary Sue Terry that is reproduced
in the complaint; and a flyer regarding absentee ballots.

Attached are duplicates of the contents of the mailing as
prepared by the Moran for Congress '92, along with a sample of one
of the envelopes used in the mailing.

The mailing was sent in envelopes clearly labeled as

originating from the Moran campaign. The Moran campaign office in
Alexandria was shown as the return address and no frank was used
for the mailing.

The mailing was prepared entirely at the expense of the Moran
for Congress '92 campaign. Unpaid volunteers were employed to
stuff and address the envelopes; approximately 12,000 envelopes



Federal Election Commission
October 2, 1992
Page Two

were prepared and mailed by the corps of volunteers assisting in
this mailing.

Attorney General Terry simply provided the original of the
letter of support as her sole participation in the mailing. The
letter was reproduced at Moran campaign expense; neither the
Attorney General nor any other campaign committee participated in
any way in the mailing, which vas a Moran campaign enterprise. The
mailing was made entirely at the expense of the Moran for Congress
'92 Committee; no other person or entity contributed to the
expense of the mailing or made any other expenditure in connection
with it.

Accepting the account of the complainant (Congressman Moran's
opponent in the upcoming election) as true, apparently one of the
pieces among the thousands sent as part of the Moran campaign
mailing went out without the first sheet. The cover sheet of the
mailing included the disclaimer and identification of the Moran
campaign committee and its treasurer as the originator of the
mailing.

No violation of the Federal campaign laws and regulations was
intended or committed. The mailing was sent in Moran campaign
envelopes at campaign expense, with appropriate indicia; the
contents were headed by a page printed on Moran for Congress '92
letterhead, with the required disclaimer and identification of the
treasurer appearing at the bottom.

If a less-than-careful volunteer omitted the first sheet from
one of the pieces included among this extensive mailing,, that is an
error that the Moran for Congress '92 Committee regrets.
Additional procedures have been put into place to ensure that
volunteers are reminded of the need to include all elements of a
mailing in each piece stuffed and sealed, to avoid any similar
errors in future mailings.

I will be happy to provide any additional information that the
Commission requires in the disposition of this complaint. Thank
you for your consideration.

Ve truly yours,

kenneth E. Labowitz j

cc: Honorable James P. Moran, Jr.
Honorable Mary Sue Terry
Honorable Edward M. Holland



Moran for Congress '92
C hia , an P.O. Box Z518, Alexandria, VA UZ301

Honorable Cirw DuVal 2d

Honor"e WiNiam Newman

LEGISLATION SPONSORED BY
REPRESENTATIVE JAMES P. MORAN

DURING THE 102ND CONGRESS

Metropolitan Washington Waste Management Study Act - A bill to

prohibit the expansion of the 1-95 sanitary landfill in Lorton,

Virginia, unless an environmental impact statement on any such

expansion is completed and approved by the Administrator of the

Environmental Protection Agency, and for other purposes. (Bill

introduced on October 17, 1991, and referred to House Committee on

Energy and Environment)

George Mason Memorial - Approves a specified location on federal

land in the District of Columbia for a memorial to honor George

Mason. (Resolution signed into law April 28, 1992)

Zoemovners' quity Protection Act - A bill to protect homeowners

with substantial equity interests in their mortgaged principal

residences from the loss of their homes through mortgaqe
foreclosure when forbearance can reasonably be extended by the
mortgage holders, to provide for the protection of the equity
interests of homeowners in cases of foreclosure, and for other
purposes. (Bill referred to House Committee on Banking, Finance,
and Urban Affairs on March 11, 1992)

Law 3nforcesent Responsibility Act of 1991 - A bill to ensure that
law enforcement officers and agencies are responsive to the public
by establishing minimum standards designed to promote effective and
responsible policing and to provide for the rights of law
enforcement officers and citizens in alleged cases of police
misconduct. (Bill referred to House Committee on Judiciary on
February 19, 1992)

Driver's License Information Protection Act of 1992 - A bill to
protect the privacy of individuals by restricting access to
driver's license information. (Bill referred to House Committee on
Judiciary on March 26, 1992)

Authort:ed and paid for INV the kloran tor Congtes ' Committee, HonorabIe EJd-ard k Holland. Treasurer
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Public service Recognition week - A Joint resolution to designate
May 4, 1992, through May 10, 1992, as "Public Service Recognition
Week." (Resolution signed into law on Nay 11, 1992)

credit Crunch Resolution - The resolution calls for the
reinstatement of passive loss tax deductions; new long term sources
of capital financing; securitization of commercial loans, and
elimination of "mark-to-market" liquidation-based appraisals.
(Amendment passed on November 27, 1991)

Above-Ground Storage Regulation - A bill to regulate aboveground
storage tanks used to store regulated substances, and for other
purposes. (Bill referred to the Energy and Commerce Committee on
May 26, 1992)

Women's soccer Resolution - A concurrent resolution expressing the
sense of the Congress that vomen's soccer should be a modal sport

nw at the 1996 centennial Olympic games in Atlanta, Georgia.
(Referred to House Committee on Foreign Affairs on May 26, 1992)

fair Representation Act of 1992 - A joint resolution providing full
Congressional representation for residents of the District of
Columbia.

Financial Accountability, and mpaot Reform at ("1rXal) - A bill
to improve federal decision making by requiring a thorough
evaluation of the economic impact of federal legislative and
regulatory requirements on state and local governments and the
economic resources located therein.

Census Data Pair Share Act of 1992 - To require that, in the
administration of any benefits program established by or under
Federal law which requires the use of data obtained in the most
recent decennial census, the 1990 adjusted census data be
considered the official data for such census.



COMMONWEALTH Or V1IRIPIA

OPPICE or ATTORNEY GENERAL

RICHMONO a3s10

MAny Sue Tomv
Aroaftgv GgamcNa

August 6, 1992

Greetings:

As the Commonwealth's Attorney General, I would like to take
this opportunity to remind you to vote in the upcoming November 3rd
election. I believe that citizen involvement is the key to good
government and that voting is a critical part of that involvement.
Our participation in the electoral process is vital in keeping
federal, state and local government responsive and responsible to
the people. It is both our right and our responsibility.

If you will be away at school, on vacation or on business
during the election, please take the time to send in the enclosed
Absentee Ballot Application. The process is simple and will ensure
that your vote is counted and your voice is heard.

I would also like to take this opportunity to express my
strong support for Congressman Jim Moran. Since first being
elected in 1990, Congressman Moran has served with integrity and
commitment. As one of the original co-sponsors of the Freedom of
Choice Act, Congressman Moran has been steadfast in his support of
a woman's right to privacy. He has been tireless in fighting to
change Congress and to improve our quality of life. His tenacity
has earned him the reputation of being an extraordinarily effective
lawmaker during his first term. I hope you'll join me in helping
re-elect Jim Moran to Congress in the 8th Congressional District

For any questions regarding Absentee Ballots or Voter
Registration, please call the Fairfax County Electoral Board at
(703) 246-8683.

Very sincerely,

Mary Sue Terry

Enclosure

"01 .. '.'IoD at PULr caef
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In ARLINGTON COUNTY, please send your completed application to:,

General Registrar
Arlington County Government
2100 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 320
Arlington, VA 22201-5400

In the CITY OF FALLS CHURCH, send your completed application to:

Voter Registration
City Hall
300 Park Avenue
Falls Church, 22046

In the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, send your completed application to:

General Registrar
421 King Street, Room 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

In FAIRFAX COUNTY, completed applications should be sent to:

Office of the General Registrar
4031 University Drive
Fairfax, VA 22030



AmOK,~ ib2n=r & LAIR
Sif w NEW Aai omn M P. .

Winm, D. C.2

P1; ,4S3.,1100

~m smm omiwnu October 7, 1992 An
CWC. CIM 443.?*

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Room 657
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Mr. Noriega E. James
Office of the General Counsel

OI,
Re: MUR 3592

Mary Sue Terry, Attorney Gemoral for the Commonwealth
of Virginia

Terry for Virginia Com ttoo

Dear Mr. James:

On behalf of Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General for the
C Commonwealth of Virginia, and the Terry for Virginia Committee,

we hereby respond to the above-referenced Complaint filed on
August 26, 1992 by Kyle McSlarrow, candidate for Congress in the

c n  8th District of Virginia.

The facts of this case involve a mailing by the Moran for
Congress '92 Committee targeted at absentee voters. The mailing
contained three documents: (1) a cover page on Moran for
Congress '92 letterhead with the required disclaimer at the
bottom detailing legislation sponsored by Congressman Moran; (2)
a letter from Attorney General Mary Sue Terry expressing support
for Congressman Moran; and (3) a flyer regarding absentee
ballots.

Mr. McSlarrow alleges that the letter from Mary Sue Terry
violates federal election laws governing the disclosure of
funding sources for communications that advocate the election or
defeat of a candidate, as well as laws prohibiting corporate
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Federal Election Commission
October 7, 1992
Page 2

contributions to federal election campaigns. Mr. McSlarrow
further alleges that the letter represents a contribution of the
Wvaluem of Mary Sue Terry's ufficial status to a federal
campaign, which is somehow impezrissible under the federal
election laws. Each of these al r~&jonl is ritless.

The short answer to these allegations is that Attorney
General Mary Sue Terry did not pay for the mailing, and that the
funding source for the mailing was fully disclosed as required
by law. Attorney General Terry's role in this matter was
limited solely to providing the original of the letter of
support. It is our understanding that the letter was subse-
quently reproduced by the Moran Campaign at Moran Campaign
expense, and that the letter was included with the other docu-
ments in a Moran campaign envelope, sent at campaign expense,
with appropriate indicia. The contents of this envelope were
headed by a page printed on Moran for Congress '92 letterhead,
with the required disclaimer at the bottom, stating 'Paid for by
Moran for Congress '92, Honorable Edward M. Holland, Treasurer.'
This disclaimer clearly satisfies the disclosure requirements
for a 'communication" advocating the election of a federal
candidate under the applicable federal regulations.

In addition, Mr. McSlarrow's allegation that the letter
represents an illegal contribution of Mary Sue Terry's official
status to a federal campaign is unfounded, for two reasons.
First, the letter clearly contains a disclaimer stating that the
letter is not printed at public expense. Second, even assuming,
ArquendQ, that Mr. IcSlarrcw's alleqation were true, there is
nothing in the federal ele, tion laws that prohiibit an elected
state official from contributing the value of her official
status in support of a candidate for federal office. While
corporations and labor organizations may be barred from contri-
buting the value of their logos, trademarks and letterheads, no
such restrictions apply to individuals holding state office.
Accordingly, McSlarrow's complaint has no basis in the law.

We respectfully submit, therefore, that no violation of the
federal campaign laws and regulations was intended or committed
by Attorney General Mary Sue Terry or the Terry for Virginia
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Committee, and that the above-referenced Complaint should be
dismissed.

We will be happy to provide arny additional information that
the Commission requires in connectic" with this matt.r.

Respectfully submitted,

ANDERSON, HIBEY & BLAIR

By: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

kobet A. B r
Thomas P. Steindler

RAB/tps

cc: Mary Sue Terry, Attorney General for the Commonealth of
Virginia

Terry for Virginia Committee
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These Matters arise from four complaints filed vith the

Federal glection Commission (=Commission') during the 1992

election cycle. Bach complaint alleges the distribution of



donuments vithout the disclaimer required by 2 U.s.c.

S 441d(a). Accordingly, the complaints are treated in one

report. Details about the generation of each particular matter

and the material facts of each case are provided in the next

section.

11. FACTAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

(the "Acto) requires a disclaimer for communications that

expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through any newspaper, direct sailing, or

other form of general public political advertising. 2 U.s.C.

j 441d(a). The disclaimer must clearly identify the person or

political committee who paid for the communication. Id. If it

was paid for by someone other than a candidate's authorized

political committee, the disclaimer must also state wbether the

M communication was authorized by the candidate or candidate's

commttee. Id.

Commissioes regulations furthet require that the disclaimer

appear in a clear and conspicuous saner so that the reader,

observer, or listener is given adequate notice of the identity

of persons who paid for and authorized the communication.

11 C.r.U. j 10.1l(a)(1). The disclaimer is not required to be

on the front face or page of the advertisement, so long as it

is somewhere within the comunication. Id. Bumper stickers,

pins, buttons, pens and similar small items are exempted from
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1. The complaint alleges violations by Moran for Congress '92
and Zdward M. solland, as treasurer. On February 27, 1993, the
Committee amended its Statement of Organization to show its new
name as Roran for Congress '94. On December 16, 1993, the
Committee reported its new treasurer as Francis X. O'Leavy.
Accordingly, Moran for Congress '94 and Francis X. O'Leavy, as
treasurer, are the respondents in this matter.

the disclaimer requirement because of the undue inconvenience

of printing on such items. 11 C-r1l. I ll0.1l(a)(2).

5. The Cases

1. 5 3592

This matter vas generated by a complaint received from

Kyle RcSlarrov of Arlington, Virginia against: Congressman

James P. Moran; Moran for Congress '94 and Francis X. O'Leavy,

as treasurer;1 Macy Sue Terry; and the Terry for Virginia

Committee and Elman P. Gray, as treasurer, (lRespondents'). The

complaint alleges that Macy Sue Terry, Attorney General for the

Commonwealth of Virginia, wrote a letter endorsing Congressman

Moran in his 1992 re-election campaign. In the letter,

Ms. Terry stated: 01 hope you'll join me in helping re-elect

Jim Moran to Congress In the 6th Congressional District.°

(Attachment A-2, at 1). The complaint alleges that this letter

vas part of a mailing which also contained an absentee ballot

application, but that neither the Terry letter nor the

application reflected the appropriate 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)

disclaimer. (ttachmnt A-l, at I and A-2# at 1-2). According

to the complaint, the ?erry letter expressly advocated the

election of Congressman Koran. Thus, the disclaimer requirement



of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) was teiggered. Although the letter wise

written on Attorney General letterhead and reflected the worde

*Not Printed at Public expense, there was no additional

statement on the letter disclosing who actually authorised or

paid for the mailing. Id. Therefore, the sailing did not

appear to satisfy the disclaimer requirement.

Respondents contend that the complaint did not include the

entire nailing. The actual mailing included a *cover page'

detailing legislation sponsored by Congressman Horan.

Respondents further explain that the cover page included the

required disclaimer. (Attachment A-2. at 3). Respondents

suggest that a 'less-than-careful volunteer' may have

inadvertently sent out one or two mailings without the cover

page. (Attachnent A-4, at 2).

The statemnt 'Authorized and Paid for by the Noran for

Congress 92 Comittee. *onorable 5dWard I. Molland, Treasurer'

was apparently on a cover page, which accompanied the mailing.

(Attachment A-2, at 3). Comission regulations require that the

qigasorship statement appear in a clear and esoapimsU mmer

to give the reader adequate notice of the identity of persons

who paid for or authorised the communication. 11 C.F.It.

S llO.ll(a)(l); and see Advisory Opinion 1980-145. The

statenont does not, however, have to be on the front face or

page of the material soliciting contributions. (Id.) In this

case, it appears that the disclaimer statement was included with

the sailing and advised the reader that it was authorized and
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*old foe by the Norank Committee. Therefore, the disclaimer

requirement of the Act and regulations appear to have been

satisfied as to Me. Terry's letter. Further, Respondents#

explanation that one or two letters wore sent without the cover

page is plausible. The complaint does not provide additional

information to substantiate that the letters, in general, yore

sailed without disclaimers. Moreover, there is no evidence that

Congressman Moran was personally involved in the production or

distribution of the mailing. Therefore, this Office recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that Congressman

James P. Noran and Moran for Congress '94 and Francis X.

O*Leavy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

The complaint further alleges that He. Terry or the Terry

for Virginia Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) by failing to

print a disclaimer on the endorsement letter. Me. Terry's

attorney explains that her role in this matter was solely

limited to providing the original letter of support to loran for

Congress '94, and neither she nor the Terry for Virginia

Committee had any role in the ubeeqemt reproduction and

distribution of the letter. (Attachment A-3, at 2). Further,

the evidence Indicates that the sailing was authortised by Koran

for Congress '94, and the letters wore reproduced and

distributed at its expense. Id.

lased on the responses, there is no evidence to dispute the

claim of Moran for Congress '94 and Ms. Terry that the letter

was part of a &ailing which, as a whole, satisfied the'

disclaimer requirement. Furthermore, a disclaimer is only



required when a person *makes an expenditure for the purpose of

financing €oUNunications expressly advocating the election 
or

defeat of a clearly identified candidate.' 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

it appears that Moran for Congress 094 paid for the reproduction

and distribution of the mailing, and a disclaimer 
accompanied

that sailing. See Advisory Opinion 1980-145. Accordingly, this

office recommends that the Commission find no reason 
to believe

that the Terry for Virginia Committee and Elman 
P. Gray, as

treasurer, and Mary Sue Terry violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) with

respect to MUIR 3S92, and close the file in this matter.

2. R= 3669

This matter was generated by a complaint received 
from

Al Stauffer of Marietta, Ohio against: Ted Strickland; and

Ted Strickland for Congress and Wands Kuhns, as treasurer

(=lepondents0). The complaint alleges that a mailing sent out

by the Committee failed to reflect the requited disclaimer. The

mailing, sent to 77 Republican Comitteepersoens in the 6th

Congressional District of Ohio, included a letter signed by

Ted Strickland and photoopies of three newpapee articles. The

letter apparently advocated the election of Ted 
Strickland

because it stated: g'n writing you to ask for your support for

Congress....0 (Attachment 2-2. at 1). Further, the newspaper

articles attempted to discredit Mr. Strickland's opponent.

(Attachment 1-2t at 2-4).

Respondents admit that the mailing did not include 
a

disclaimer. (Attachment 5-3, at 1). nonetheless, Respondents

argue that "the signature (on the letter) plainly identifies
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Ted Itrickland as the sender, and the address listed below his

signature includes the Post Office box of the Ted Stcickland for

Congress committee.' (Attachment S-3, at 1). Respondents

contend that this Information satisfies the intent of the

disclaimer provision of the Act. Id.

The Commission's regulations require a disclaimer that is

sufficient to give *adequate notice of the identity of persons

who paid for and, vhere required, vho authorized the

communication.' 11 C.F.R. S ll.11(a)(1). In this matter, the

mailing appears to have expressly advocated the election of

Ted Strickland, but the mailing does not provide notice as to

who paid for it. Although Mr. Strickland signed the letter, it

was not printed on Committee letterhead. (Attachment 5-2, at

1). The signature and address alone do not necessarily indicate

who paid for the mailing. Thus, the mailing does not appear to

disclose the information required by the Act and Comission

regulations.

Accordingly, this Office recomends that the Commission

find reason to believe that W. Strickland for Cogress and

Wanda Wumas, as treasurer, and Ted Strickland violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a). This Office further recomends, howver, that the

Commission take no further action with regard to this violation.

During their 1992 campaign, Respondents sailed over 300,000

pieces of literature, but the mailing at issue in this matter

was sent to only 77 individuals. Thus, this recommendation

recognizes the limited nature of the violation. furthermore,

this recommendation considers the priorities of the Commission
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A, on 2:

. "find no reason to believe that Ons foc
Congress t94 and francis X. OOLeAM, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C. I 441a(a).

2. find no reason to believe that Congtessman
James P. Moran violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

3. rind no reason to believe that the Terry for
Virginia Comittee and lnan P. Gray, as
treasurer, and Nary Sue Terry violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a).

4. Approve the appropriate letters.

S. Close the file.

M. mu 3689:

1. Find reason to believe that Tled Strickland for
Congress and Wanda Kuhns, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), but take no further
action.

2. rind reason to believe that Ted fttickland
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), but take no further
action.

3. Approve the appropriate, letters.

4. Close the file.
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Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

BY:
Loi G.erner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:

A. I 3592:
A-1. Complaint
A-2. Terry endorselMent letter and encleense
A-3. lespome of terry for Virginia Cominttee
A-4. Reepoese of Noran for Congress '92 Committee

5. WM 3609:
11-1. cmlaint
*-2. ticklod letter and eseloeures
W-3. Nespeae of Stccklend fot COgCesS Comittee

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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ORtANDUMq

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/BONNIE J. ROSSkI*
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 1994

SUBJECT: MURs 3592, - FIRST GENERAL
COUNSEL' S REPORT
DATED FEBRUARY 17,
1994.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, February 18, 1994 at 12:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry XXX

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Thursday, March 3, 1994 (After the Open Meeting).

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.
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in the matter of )
) NUM 3592

Coa/esman James P. Kogan$ )
oran for Congress 94 and Francis )

I. O'Leavy, as treasurer; )
Nary Sue Terrty )
Terry for Virginia Committee and )

alman P. Gray, as treasurer )

CERTI FICATION

, warjorie . gon, recording secretary for the

Federal glection Commission executive session on March 3,

l"4, do hereby certify that the Comission decided by a

vote of S-0 to take the following actions in EMR 3S92:

1. rind so reason to believe that Moran for
Congress "94 and Francis X. O'LeM"v as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

2. rind no reason to believe that Congressman
jams P. Moran violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

3. find no reason to believe that the Terry
for Virginia Committee and alms P. Gray,
as treasurer, and Kary sue Terry violated
2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).

4. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated February 17, 1994.

(continued)
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Certification for Ma 3592
Narch 3, 1994

5. Close the file.

Comissioners Elliott, NcDonsld, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Aikens did not vote in this matter.

Attest:

Se tary of the Coffaission

J/ - fo/
batb



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 1g, 1q94

CUTI FIED NAIL
R URN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kyle Eugene McSlarrow
Kyle McSlarrow for Congress
3505 North 14th Street
Arlington, VA 22201

RE: MUR 3592

Dear Mr. McSlarrow:

On March 3, 1994, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint received on August 26, 1992, and

Oh found that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint, and the responses thereto, that there is no reason to
believe Moran for Congress '94 and Francis X. O'Leavy, as
treasurer, Congressman James P. Moran, Terry for Virginia
Committee and Elman P. Gray, as treasurer, and Mary Sue Terry
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). Accordingly, on March 3, 1994, the
Commission closed the file in this matter. We are enclosing a
copy of the General Counsel's Report. Please note that certain
portions of the report have been removed because those portions
involve an unrelated, but open HUE, which remains subject to the

o confidentiality requirement of the Act.

tl#) The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the
Act') allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Cmission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(6).

Vr Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

OC -
'
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BY: Lois rne
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 14, 1994
Kenneth Z. Labowits, Rsquire
Young, Goldman & Van Seek
510 King Street, Suite 416
Alexandria, VA 22313

RE: MUR 3592
Moran for Congress '94 and
Francis X. O'Leavy, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Labowitz:

On August 31, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, Moran for Congress and its treasurer of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election

DCampaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On March 3, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and the responses thereto, that
there is no reason to believe Moran for Congress '94 and
Francis X. O'Leavy, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a).
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. We
are enclosing a copy of the General Counsel's Report. Please note
that certain portions of the report have been removed because
those portions involve an unrelated, but open 3113, which remains
subject to the confidentiality requirement of the Act.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply to 311 3592, and this matter is now public. In
addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the
public record before receiving your additional materials, any
permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon
receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: LI k'G. erner
Associat General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MARCH 14: igq

The Honorable James P. Moran
430 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 3592
The Honorable James P. Moran

Dear Mr. Moran:

On August 31, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On March 3, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, and the responses thereto, that
there is no reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. We
are enclosing a copy of the General Counsel's Report. Please note
that certain portions of the report have been removed because
those portions involve an unrelated, but open RUR, which remains
subject to the confidentiality requirement of the Act.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply to MUR 3592, and this matter is now public. In
addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the
public record before receiving your additional materials, any
permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon
receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lol erner
Assoc ate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIlStION

MARCH 14 19Q4

Robert A. Blair, Esquire
Anderson, Hibey & Blair
1708 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20009 RE: MUR 3592

Mary Sue Terry and
Terry for Virginia Committee
and Elman P. Gray, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Blair:

On August 31, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified

your clients, Mary Sue Terry and Terry for Virginia Committee and

I1man P. Gray, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On March 3, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the

information in the complaint, and the responses thereto, that

there is no reason to believe Mary Sue Terry and Terry for

Virginia Committee and Elman P. Gray, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

in this matter. We are enclosing a copy of the General Counselts

Report. Please note that certain portions of the report have been

removed because those portions involve an unrelated, but open mm,
which remains subject to the confidentiality requirement of the
Act.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

longer apply to MUR 3592, and this matter is now public. In

addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public

record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any

factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the
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public record before receiving your additional materials, any
permilssible submissions will be added to the public record upon
receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Li .Lrne +
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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